
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
 
Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 6:00 pm  
 
This will be a virtual meeting. You can join the meeting using the information below:  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/948920349  
You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (872) 240-3311 Access Code: 948-920-349  


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Mayor Tim Swadley and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Absent & Excused: Tim Riley 
Guests: Tony King, Dan Williams, Mark Nesbitt 
 
Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 6:07 pm.  
 
Approval of the Minutes from April 6, 2020 
 
Motion to approve the minutes as presented by, Caravello seconded by Heili 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Communication-Director Glynn and Supervisor King reviewed effects of programs due to 
COVID-19  
Riverfront Development & Whitewater Park Update-Director Glynn and President Hirsch 
recapped concerns regarding water level vegetation and wildlife effects on Pleasant Springs 
residents.  Director Glynn updated committee on BUILD s Grant application process. 
 
Rotary Park Improvements Director Glynn updated committee on bid specifications and alternate bid 
on sidewalks. 
 
Park Impact Fee Study- Director Glynn updated committee on fee increases. Glynn will discuss with 
leadership team members, 
 
Update Mandt Park Master Plan-Director Glynn and Dan Williams reviewed potential 
changes to Draft proposal. 
Motion to approve by Mandt Park Master Plan to have Phasing I to include bathroom and bridge by, Heili 
seconded by Caravello  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Election of a Chair (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Motion to elect Caravello as Chair by, Heili seconded by Hirsch 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Election of a Vice Chair (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Motion to elect Hirsch as Vice Chair by, Heili seconded by Caravello  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Troll Beach 2020 Season (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Director Glynn provided overview of options; Committee will have a Special Meeting to 
make recommendation about opening this year. 
 
Future Agenda Items-Park Design Guidelines, Grant Updates, Troll Beach, Rotary Bids, Bjoin Park 
 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Hirsch  
Motion carried unanimously at 8:29 pm. 
 








PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
 
Wednesday June 3, 2020 at 6:00 pm  
 
This will be a virtual meeting. You can join the meeting using the information below:  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/629403349  
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (786) 535-3211  
Access Code: 629-403-349  


 


 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Mayor Tim Swadley and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guests: Tony King, Edward Schulz, Mark Nesbitt 
 
Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.  
 
Communication; Director Glynn communicated an upcoming meeting with Pleasant Springs on 
6-11-20 at 7:00 to discuss Whitewater Park. 
 
Troll Beach 2020 Season (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Director Glynn provided overview of options 
 
Motion to; not open Troll Beach this year by Riley seconded by Heili  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Riley  
Motion carried unanimously at 6:23 pm. 
 








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 pm 
This is a virtual meeting. Please use the information below to attend: 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/130812285  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (571) 317-3112  
 
Access Code: 130-812-285  
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts:  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/130812285  
 
Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Tim Riley, Tim Swadley 
 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, 
Council Members 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from May 19, 2020 and June 3, 2020 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report  
 COVID-19 Operations Update 
 Riverfront Development & Whitewater Park Update  
  
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
4   Rotary Park Improvements Bid Selection (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
5   Future Agenda Items    
   Park Design Guidelines  
   Bjoin Park Improvements      
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  








Rotary Park Improvements Budget


Costs
Estimate Actual


Design & Engineering Costs
Stormwater 1,500.00$               
Topographic Survey 3,000.00$                3,000.00$     Highlighted items are estimated to total $24,000
Soil Borings 2,000.00$                2,500.00$     The costs are incurred as the work is done due to a task order work agreement
Design/Construction Documents 8,000.00$                5,924.40$     27‐May
Bid Support 1,500.00$               
Construction Admin 4,500.00$               
Sub Total 20,500.00$              11,424.40$  


Construction Costs
Huffcut Restroom (2 stall) 77,000.00$             
Utility Extension (60 LF) 3,000.00$               
Connect Restroom to Utility Laterals 3,000.00$               
Foundation and Stoops 9,000.00$               
Railing (by restroom) 1,000.00$               
Concrete Pathway 2,000.00$               
Retaining Wall 9,000.00$               
Grading, Site Work, and Restoration 5,000.00$               
Mobilization 4,500.00$               
Electric Locks 2,500.00$               
Contingency 13,000.00$             
Sub Total 129,000.00$          


Total Costs 149,500.00$          


Revenue


City Funds 75,000.00$             
Rotary District Grant 10,000.00$             
Friends of the Stoughton Opera House 2,500.00$               
Jon & Sylvia Lewis 1,000.00$               
Bryant Foundation Grant (Through Rotary) 60,000.00$             
Friends of Gazebo Musikk Donation 1,000.00$               
Total 149,500.00$          

















































































		Restrooms Budgets

		Rotary Park Bid Tabs

		Speedway Bid

		Joe Daniels Bid






 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Stoughton Area Youth Center 


COVID-19 Policies and Procedures 
Updated: 6/12/2020 


  







 


Table of Contents 
MODIFICATIONS SUMMARY ......................................................................................................................... 3 


All Phases .................................................................................................................................................. 3 


Phase I & Phase II Specific Modifications .................................................................................................. 4 


Phase III Specific Modifications ................................................................................................................. 4 


FACILITY CLEANING AND HYGIENE POLICY ................................................................................................... 5 


Cleaning Schedule ..................................................................................................................................... 5 


School Day ............................................................................................................................................. 5 


Non-School Day ..................................................................................................................................... 6 


EMPLOYEE HYGIENE POLICY ......................................................................................................................... 7 


PROTECTIVE MEASURE POLICY ..................................................................................................................... 8 


EMPLOYEE ILLNESS POLICY ........................................................................................................................... 9 


EMPLOYEE HEALTH REPORTING AGREEMENT ............................................................................................ 10 


WORK RULES FOR ILL EMPLOYEES .............................................................................................................. 11 


Exclusions and Restrictions ..................................................................................................................... 11 


SAYC EMPLOYEE POLICY LOG ...................................................................................................................... 12 


 


  







 


MODIFICATIONS SUMMARY 
All Phases 
Protective Measures 


- A sign-in table will be placed at the entrance with a sneeze guard for staff members.  
- Children required to wear masks when inside the facility. We will provide masks if they do not 


have one. 
o Accommodations will be provided for children who are not able to wear a mask.  


- Staff will be required to wear masks outside of the Youth Center Manager’s office. Staff will be 
required to wear masks inside the Youth Center Manager’s office if more than one staff member 
is inside.  


o Masks will be provided to employees.  
- Provide PPE for staff for cleaning restrooms 


o Gloves 
o Gowns or work uniform that are washed or disposed of after using.  


Hygiene  


- Hand sanitization stations at the parking lot entrance.  
o All employees and visitors must sanitize their hands as they enter the building.  


- Sanitization station outside of the office with wipes, tissues, and hand sanitizer. 
o Children are required to wipe down any surfaces that they touch when switching 


activities. 
- High touch objects such as gaming controllers will be wiped down between users. 


General 


- The Youth Center Manager will train staff on the new policies and procedures and log them in 
the training log. 


- Open to only Stoughton Area School District students or children who live within the school 
district boundaries. 


- Cough and sneeze etiquette signs put up around the building.  
- Staff will monitor physical distancing. 
- Physical distancing signs will be placed throughout the building.  
- Space seating six feet apart 
- Serve individual portioned snacks 
- A child who falls ill while at the Youth Center will: 


o Be isolated in the lower level 
o Parent or guardian will be contacted for transportation.  
o The facility will be closed until it is properly disinfected. 
o Areas where the child was will be closed off and other children will be asked to leave. 
o The Youth Center Manager will notify the Parks & Recreation Director  
o The Parks & Recreation Director will notify Madison & Dane County Public Health for 


contact tracing 
o Parents of children who were possibly exposed will be contacted by the Youth Center 


Manager 







 


- Children who show any signs of symptoms will be asked to leave or not allowed to enter.  


Check-In 


- Youth Center staff will sign children in at the parking lot entrance 
o The sign-in sheet will require a phone number where their parents can be contacted 


- Taped social distancing signs on the ground by the entrance for physical distancing  
- Staff will screen for symptoms during the check-in process. 


o Check temperature with a no touch thermometer  
o Ask the following questions: 


 Have you been in close contact with a confirmed case of COVID-19? 
 Are you experiencing a cough, shortness of breath, difficulty of breathing, or 


sore throat? 
 Have you had a fever in the last 48 hours? 
 Have you had a new loss of taste of smell? 
 Have you had muscle pain or chills?  


o A child who answers yes or shows symptoms will not be allowed to enter.  


Phase I & Phase II Specific Modifications 
- Youth Center is open 5 days/week  


o 15 children on a regular school day 
o 2 shifts of 15 children – Noon – 2pm, 3pm-5pm on non-school days  


- Children sign-in at table and then sanitize their hands. 
- Staff will clean restrooms and sanitize high touch areas between shifts 
- Second floor of building is closed due to high-risk activities like basketball that don’t adhere to 


physical distancing.  
- Utilize signupgenius.com for advanced spots 


Phase III Specific Modifications  
- Youth Center is open 5 days/week and regular hours 
- Follow attendance recommendations by Madison & Dane County Public Health 
- Second floor may be opened if allowed under the Forward Dane Plan.  


  







 


FACILITY CLEANING AND HYGIENE POLICY 
 
The City of Stoughton and Stoughton Area Youth Center (SAYC) is fully committed to safeguarding the 
health and safety of all employees, clients, customers, and visitors. For this reason, effective 
immediately, all SAYC employees, regardless of position or authority, must comply with the following 
facility cleaning and hygiene policy:  
 
SAYC is responsible for explaining to all employees the cleaning protocols and frequency of all common 
areas.  
  
SAYC is responsible for explaining to all employees the proper use of cleaning supplies and safety 
concerns of products used.  
 
SAYC is responsible for explaining to all employees how to clean and disinfect after persons 
suspected/confirmed to have COVID-19 have been in the facility. 
 
SAYC is responsible for providing a cleaning schedule to all employees.  
 
In addition, SAYC has attached cleaning a schedule, procedures, and chemical safety concerns specific 
for this facility to this policy for employee review. 
 
Person-in-charge must ensure: 


• All employees understand facility cleaning and hygiene procedures; 
• The cleaning frequency of the facility is increased, including the restrooms (CDC 


Cleaning Guidelines); 
• High-touch surfaces (keypads, pens, counters, etc.) are disinfected multiple times a day, 


ideally between users; 
• Only EPA approved disinfectants effective against COVID-19 are used; 
• Ensure handwash sinks in break rooms and restrooms are always stocked with soap and 


single-use towels; 
• Where possible, provide hand sanitizer for customer and employee use throughout the 


facility and at employee workstations; 
• Employees do not share equipment or tools. If not possible, disinfect between users;  
• Where possible, provide sanitizer wipes to employees for wiping baskets, door handles, 


and other frequently touched areas. 
 
Employees are responsible for: 


• Replenishing or letting the person-in-charge know when cleaning supplies are low; 
• Performing cleaning as scheduled; 
• Using proper disinfecting supplies. 


 


Cleaning Schedule 
School Day 
 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fprepare%2Fdisinfecting-building-facility.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fprepare%2Fdisinfecting-building-facility.html

https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2





 


• Clean and disinfect the following areas prior to opening at 3 pm 
 Restrooms 
 Door handles 
 Tables  
 Desks  
 Chairs 
 Kitchen 


 
• Clean and disinfect the following areas after closing at 6 pm  


 Restrooms 
 Door handles 
 Tables 
 Desks 
 Chairs 
 Kitchen 


Non-School Day 
 


• Clean and disinfect the following areas prior to opening at Noon  
 Restrooms 
 Door handles 
 Tables  
 Desks  
 Chairs 
 Kitchen 


 
• Clean and disinfect the following areas between 2pm at 3pm   


 Restrooms 
 Door handles 
 Tables  
 Desks  
 Chairs 
 Kitchen 


 
• Clean and disinfect the following areas between 2pm at 3pm   


 Restrooms 
 Door handles 
 Tables  
 Desks  
 Chairs 
 Kitchen 


 







 


EMPLOYEE HYGIENE POLICY 
 
Handwashing, Cough, & Sneeze Etiquette 


The City of Stoughton and Stoughton Area Youth Center (SAYC) is fully committed to safeguarding the 
health and safety of all employees and customers. For this reason, effective immediately, all SAYC 
employees, regardless of position or authority, must comply with the following personal hygiene policy:  
 


• All employees will be required to frequently wash hands with soap and warm water. 
• All employees shall follow proper cough and sneeze etiquette. 


 
Handwashing Policy 


The City of Stoughton and SAYC is responsible for explaining to all employees how to hand wash: Wash 
hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds as frequently as possible, or use hand sanitizer.  
  
SAYC is responsible for explaining to all employees when to hand wash. Employees must wash hands, at 
a minimum: 
 


• At the beginning of each shift, 
• Before interacting with children, 
• Before interacting with other employees, 
• After touching mask, 
• When switching tasks,  
• After using the restroom, 
• Before and after breaks, 
• After sneezing, coughing, or blowing nose, 
• When hands are visibly soiled, and 
• Prior to leaving work. 


 
Employees are responsible for replenishing or letting the person-in-charge know when handwashing 
supplies or hand sanitizer are low. 
 
Cough & Sneeze Etiquette  


The City of Stoughton and SAYC are responsible for providing tissues at work stations, if feasible.  
The City of Stoughton and SAYC are responsible for explaining cough and sneeze etiquette to all 
employees. To help stop the spread of germs employees should: 
 


• Cover mouth and nose with a tissue when coughing or sneezing 
• Throw used tissues in the trash 
• If don’t have a tissue, cough or sneeze into elbow, not hand 


 


  







 


PROTECTIVE MEASURE POLICY 
 
The City of Stoughton and Stoughton Area Youth Center (SAYC) is fully committed to safeguarding the health 
and safety of all employees and customers. For this reason, effective immediately, SAYC enacts the following 
policy applicable to all employees, regardless of position or authority:  
  
Employees shall: 


• Maintain six feet physical distancing from others whenever possible 
• Be required to wear face coverings in with the Youth Center facility where physical distancing is not 


possible 
• Be required to use additional protective measures such as gloves, eye protection, and face shields if 


in a stationary position and/or less than six feet from others 
• Demonstrate proper use of all personal protective equipment or PPE prior to performing work duties 


at worksite 
• Maintain physical distancing and minimize contact between children, visitors and other employees  
• Not have any direct person to person contact (i.e., no hand shaking, no high fives, no hugs)  


 
Employer shall:  


• Require all employees who cannot physically distance to wear face covering if they are able  
• Limit in-person meetings and use other means of communications such as Zoom, Skype and email, 


that are not in person 
• Limit number of employees present on the premises at any given time to Forward Dane limits 
• Limit number of visitors/clients at any given time to Forward Dane limits 
• Spread out workstations so employees can remain six feet apart at all times 
• Stagger break and lunch times, shift start and end times 
• Promote flexible/remote work schedules to reduce number of employees in the office at any one 


time  
• Install physical barriers such as clear, plastic sneeze shields at reception areas or between work 


stations 
• Remove extra chairs and tables in dining area, waiting areas, breakrooms to allow people to remain 


six feet apart when possible 
• Provide tape, chalk or other means of marking floors/ground in high traffic areas to show people 


where to stand when waiting (e.g. elevators, reception area) 
• Use tape or other markings on the floor or footprint graphics to show clients and visitors where to 


stand  
• Consider having clients or visitors wait in their cars for a text or call when it’s their turn to enter 
• Post physical distancing signage throughout the premises reminding everyone to practice physical 


distancing 
• Provide special accommodations for vulnerable workers or those unable to wear face covering 


 


 


  



https://publichealthmdc.com/documents/Forward_Dane.pdf

https://publichealthmdc.com/documents/Forward_Dane.pdf

https://publichealthmdc.com/documents/6%20feet%20sign.pdf





 


EMPLOYEE ILLNESS POLICY 
 


The City of Stoughton and Stoughton Area Youth Center (SAYC) is fully committed to safeguarding the 
health and safety of all employees and customers. For this reason, effective immediately, the City of 
Stoughton and SAYC enacts the following policy applicable to all employees, regardless of position or 
authority:  
  


• All employees will self-monitor for symptoms of illness prior to work arrival.  
• Employees who have any symptoms of fever OR respiratory illness will not be allowed to work 


as reinforced by the employee illness reporting agreement for COVID-19 
• Employees living in a household where a member(s) or another close contact tested positive for 


COVID-19 will not be permitted in the workplace. 
• Employees are required to sign an employee illness agreement indicating they understand the 


policy and agree to follow the guidelines. 
 


  







 


EMPLOYEE HEALTH REPORTING AGREEMENT 
For COVID-19 Response 
People with COVID-19 have had a wide range of symptoms reported – ranging from mild symptoms to 
severe illness. Symptoms may appear 2-14 days after exposure to the virus. 
 


Employees should self-monitor daily for these COVID-19 symptoms: 
1. Cough 
2. Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing 
3. Fever >100F 
4. Chills 
5. Muscle pain 
6. Sore throat 
7. New loss of taste or smell 


This list is not all inclusive. Other less common symptoms have been reported, including 
gastrointestinal symptoms like nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea. 


 
Employees must report if they are diagnosed with COVID-19: 


• by a positive lab test, or 
• diagnosis from a health care provider (without lab testing) 


 
Employees must also report COVID-19 Exposures: 


• Living with a person that has been diagnosed with COVID-19, or 
• Having close contact with a person that has been diagnosed with COVID-19 


 
I understand the Employee Health Reporting Agreement for COVID-19 and agree to:  
1. Self-monitor prior to reporting to work each day. 
2. Report symptoms, positive diagnosis or exposure to COVID-19 to the Person-in-Charge.  
3. Follow the exclusions and/or restrictions that may be required of me.  
 
I understand and agree to follow all best practices adopted by my business to prevent 
the spread of COVID-19 including but not limited to:  


1. Communicate virtually whenever possible. 
2. Limit in-person meetings and gatherings.  
3. Practice frequent hand hygiene. 
4. Wear PPE (cloth face coverings, masks, gloves, eye protection, etc) required by my 


employer. 
5. Maintain social distancing with other employees, customers, and clients. 
6. Follow heightened cleaning and sanitizing of workspace and equipment. 


 
Employee Name (please print) ______________________________________________________  


Employee Signature ____________________________________________Date _____________  


Youth Center Manager Signature ______________________________________ Date ___________ 







 


WORK RULES FOR ILL EMPLOYEES 
 


The Youth Center Manager must help prevent the spread of COVID-19 by teaching new hires and 
all employees the importance of not working when sick. 


Exclusions and Restrictions 
Employee is not allowed to work in the establishment. 


 What should the employee do? When can the employee return to 
work? 


If you have been 
diagnosed and are 
symptomatic 


• If you have symptoms of COVID-19, call 
your healthcare provider for advice and to 
discuss testing.  


• Isolate yourself in your home, and do not 
go out when you are sick. Practice excellent 
hygiene and if you have others in your 
home, isolate yourself in one room (if 
possible).  


• Cover coughs and sneezes. Do not share 
personal household items. Clean your 
hands often. Clean all "high-touch" surfaces 
like doorknobs often. 


• Monitor your symptoms and call your 
health care provider if symptoms worsen. 


Stay home and avoid others until you have 
been:  
• 72 hours without a fever (without fever-


reducing medicine),  
• your symptoms improve, 
• AND it has been 10 days since the first 


day you had symptoms. 
 
Employers should screen employees before 
allowing return to work. 


If you have a 
positive COVID-19 
viral test and are 
asymptomatic 


Monitor your health for fever, cough, and 
shortness of breath for 10 days. 


Asymptomatic individuals with lab-confirmed 
COVID-19 should remain in isolation until: 
• At least 10 days have passed since the 


collection date of their first positive 
COVID-19 diagnostic test, assuming they 
have not subsequently developed 
symptoms.  
 


NOTE: patients who develop COVID-19 
symptoms during this period should extend 
isolation precautions for at least 10 days from 
the date of symptom onset (see above). 


If you may have 
been exposed to a 
person with COVID-
19 but are not sick 


Monitor your health for fever, cough, and 
shortness of breath for 14 days after your last 
contact with the sick person. 
 
NOTE: If exposure occurred at work, you may 
be able to continue working based on exposure 
assessment. Please discuss with your employer.  
 


Stay home; do not go to work. Avoid public 
places for 14 days. 
 
NOTE: patients who develop COVID-19 
symptoms or test positive during this period 
should extend isolation precautions for at 
least 10 days from the date of symptom 
onset (see above). 


Employees with no known exposure to COVID-19, are not exhibiting symptoms of COVID-19, and have 
not tested positive for COVID-19 may work unrestricted as long as all business best practices are 
followed. 







 


SAYC EMPLOYEE POLICY LOG 
 


EMPLOYEE NAME 
(Print) POLICY MODULE DATE  EMPLOYEE 


INITIALS 
SUPERVISOR 


INITIALS 


     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     


 





		MODIFICATIONS SUMMARY

		All Phases

		Phase I & Phase II Specific Modifications

		Phase III Specific Modifications



		FACILITY CLEANING AND HYGIENE POLICY

		Cleaning Schedule

		School Day

		Non-School Day





		EMPLOYEE HYGIENE POLICY

		PROTECTIVE MEASURE POLICY

		EMPLOYEE ILLNESS POLICY

		EMPLOYEE HEALTH REPORTING AGREEMENT

		WORK RULES FOR ILL EMPLOYEES

		Exclusions and Restrictions



		SAYC EMPLOYEE POLICY LOG











Director’s Report 
June 2020 


 


COVID-19/Operations   


- Worked on updating Troll Beach budget and modifications due to Dane County Forward plan. 
After communicating with Dane County Public Health officials, I revised the plan.  


- 5/21 Zoom meeting with Dane County Public Health officials  
- 5/21 Zoom meeting with CVMIC  
- Updated website and Facebook page to communicate changes and openings as they happened 
- Worked with Public Works staff to coordinate the openings of various parks and features.  
- Communicated with community sport groups on what we were hearing from public health 


officials.  
- Worked with staff on modifications on programming including Gazebo Musikk, so we would 


have a plan in place when we reach the various phases of the Forward Dane Plan.  
- 6/12 Zoom meeting with Dane County Public Health Officials  
- Answered questions from Hub reporters on COVID-19 impacts.  
- Special Parks & Recreation Meeting on June 2nd for Troll Beach season.  
- Worked with the Youth Center Manager on the re-opening plan for the Youth Center. The plan 


and updated policies were reviewed by a Dane County Public Health official. We are awaiting 
supplies and are able to open when the supplies come in. The plan calls for the closing of the 
second floor indefinitely due to high-risk activities like basketball. We will be doing two two 
hour shifts of 15 children. We are limited to groups of 15 children and the shifts allow us to 
maximize usage and gives us a period to clean and disinfect.  


- Attended daily Parks and Recreation Association conference calls.  
- The boathouse at Division Street Park has been cleaned out along with the canoes and paddle 


boats. We are going to promote rentals with an attendant since outdoor equipment rentals are 
allowed under the Forward Dane Plan.  
 


ADA Transition Plan 


- Assisted MSA in completing the audit for the ADA plan.  
- The next step is to have a review of their audit findings. Which is scheduled for the week of June 


15.  


Riverfront Project.  


- Communicated with the Hub about the whitewater park project 
- Created a presentation and presented the project at the Rock River Coalition Annual Meeting on 


May 27th  
- Created a presentation and presented the project at a Town of Pleasant Springs meeting on 


June 11th  
- 5/20 coordination meeting between city staff, Strand, and REP regarding design and permitting.  
- Communicated with DNR and Army Corp of Engineer staff about permitting requirements. The 


DNR will not require an environmental study for the dam removal and recreational 
improvements. The Army Corp of Engineers said that we would need to be compliant with NEPA 
if we receive a federal grant. We would also need to be compliant with Section 7 Endangered 







Director’s Report 
June 2020 


Species Act, and Section 107 National Historic Preservation Act. The Army Corp of Engineers will 
conduct their own review of impacts or benefits to aquatic resources and the public interests 
from the project as part of their permitting responsibilities under Section 404 of the Clean 
Water Act.  


- Updated the FAQ on the project website on 6/10 as the old document was dated and needed to 
be updated.  


- Communicated with REP about various questions to address concerns some Pleasant Springs 
residents have.  


Rotary Park 


- Wrote a participation letter needed for the Rotary grant 
- Worked with Strand on project coordination for the restroom project 
- Worked with the business owner with trash enclosure at Rotary Park about the restroom 


project. The enclosure will need to be removed to complete the excavation for the project.  
- Collected qualifications from interested contractors.  
- 6/11 bid opening 


Misc.  


- Attended 5/26 City Council meeting for the Eagle Scout project item 
- Communicated with Eagle Scout on the final placement for the garden beds and dirt placement. 


The construction is scheduled for June 13.  
- Attended City Council meetings on 6/9 and 5/26 for the Mandt Park Master Plan adoption and 


the Lowell Park raised garden bed items.  
- Worked on scheduling a meeting with Hooper and school district officials about the ball 


diamond light removal at the high school. The City Attorney told me that it’s a deconstruction 
project and it doesn’t need to get bid out. There is a lot of nuance with the project, so it is best 
to approach it by including school district officials during the scoping part so everything is 
covered.  


- Started working on the CIP budget. 
- Worked with community garden volunteers to identify unkept plots and notify the plot owners 


that they needed tending to.   


 


 







